

SENATE BILL NO. 55
 INTRODUCED BY Harold Olson, Nathan
Brown, R. Smith, Thessier

1
 2
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, TO CHANGE THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR
 6 TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGES FROM SEVEN (7) TO THREE (3)
 7 YEARS."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Section 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "75-8107. Election of trustees -- districts from which
 13 elected--and terms of office. The regents shall provide for
 14 the election of trustees of the proposed community college
 15 district at the election held for the approval of its
 16 organization. Seven (7) trustees shall be elected at large,
 17 except that should there be in such proposed community
 18 college district one (1) or more high school districts or
 19 part of a high school district within the community college
 20 district with more than forty-three per cent (43%) and not
 21 more than fifty per cent (50%) of the total population of
 22 the proposed district, as determined by the last census,
 23 then each such district or part of district shall elect
 24 three (3) trustees and the remaining trustees shall be
 25 elected at large from the remainder of the proposed

1 community college district. Should any such high school
 2 district or such part of a high school district have more
 3 than fifty per cent (50%) of the population of the proposed
 4 district, then four (4) trustees shall be elected from such
 5 high school district or such part of high school district
 6 and three (3) trustees at large from the remainder of the
 7 proposed community college district. If the trustees are
 8 elected at large throughout the entire proposed community
 9 college district, the one receiving the greatest number of
 10 votes shall be elected for a term of seven (7) years, the
 11 one receiving the next greatest number of votes, for a term
 12 of six (6) years, the one receiving the next greatest number
 13 of votes, for a term of five (5) years, the one receiving
 14 the next greatest number of votes for a term of four (4)
 15 years, the one receiving the next greatest number of votes
 16 for a term of three (3) years, the one receiving the next
 17 greatest number of votes for a term of two (2) years, and
 18 the elected one receiving the least number of votes for a
 19 term of one (1) year. If the trustees are elected in any
 20 manner other than at large throughout the entire proposed
 21 community college district, then the trustees elected shall
 22 determine by lot the one who shall serve for seven (7)
 23 years, the one who shall serve for six (6) years, the one
 24 who shall serve for five (5) years, the one who shall serve
 25 for four (4) years, the one who shall serve for three (3)

SB 55

1 years, the one who shall serve for two (2) years, and the
2 one who shall serve for one (1) year. Thereafter, all
3 trustees elected shall serve for terms of ~~seven--(7)~~ three
4 (3) years each."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Education

1 SENATE BILL NO. 55
2 INTRODUCED BY HIMSL, OLSON, MATHERS, BROWN,
3 R. SMITH, THIESSEN
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, TO CHANGE THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR
7 TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGES FROM SEVEN (7) TO THREE (3)
8 YEARS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "75-8107. Election of trustees -- districts from which
14 elected -- and terms of office. The regents shall provide
15 for the election of trustees of the proposed community
16 college district at the election held for the approval of
17 its organization. Seven (7) trustees shall be elected at
18 large, except that should there be in such proposed
19 community college district one (1) or more high school
20 districts or part of a high school district within the
21 community college district with more than forty-three per
22 cent (43%) and not more than fifty per cent (50%) of the
23 total population of the proposed district, as determined by
24 the last census, then each such district or part of district
25 shall elect three (3) trustees and the remaining trustees

1 shall be elected at large from the remainder of the proposed
2 community college district. Should any such high school
3 district or such part of a high school district have more
4 than fifty per cent (50%) of the population of the proposed
5 district, then four (4) trustees shall be elected from such
6 high school district or such part of high school district
7 and three (3) trustees at large from the remainder of the
8 proposed community college district. If the trustees are
9 elected at large throughout the entire proposed community
10 college district, the one receiving the greatest number of
11 votes shall be elected for a term of seven (7) years, the
12 one receiving the next greatest number of votes, for a term
13 of six (6) years, the one receiving the next greatest number
14 of votes, for a term of five (5) years, the one receiving
15 the next greatest number of votes for a term of four (4)
16 years, the one receiving the next greatest number of votes
17 for a term of three (3) years, the one receiving the next
18 greatest number of votes for a term of two (2) years, and
19 the elected one receiving the least number of votes for a
20 term of one (1) year. If the trustees are elected in any
21 manner other than at large throughout the entire proposed
22 community college district, then the trustees elected shall
23 determine by lot the one who shall serve for seven (7)
24 years, the one who shall serve for six (6) years, the one
25 who shall serve for five (5) years, the one who shall serve

1 for four (4) years, the one who shall serve for three (3)
2 years, the one who shall serve for two (2) years, and the
3 one who shall serve for one (1) year. Thereafter, all
4 trustees elected shall serve for terms of ~~seven--(7)~~ three
5 (3) years each."

6 SECTION 2. THIS ACT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE UPON
7 PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 55

2 INTRODUCED BY HIMSL, OLSON, MATHERS, BROWN,

3 R. SMITH, THIESSEN

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
6 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, TO CHANGE THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR
7 TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGES FROM SEVEN (7) TO THREE (3)
8 YEARS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 "75-8107. Election of trustees -- districts from which
14 elected -- and terms of office. The regents shall provide
15 for the election of trustees of the proposed community
16 college district at the election held for the approval of
17 its organization. Seven (7) trustees shall be elected at
18 large, except that should there be in such proposed
19 community college district one (1) or more high school
20 districts or part of a high school district within the
21 community college district with more than forty-three per
22 cent (43%) and not more than fifty per cent (50%) of the
23 total population of the proposed district, as determined by
24 the last census, then each such district or part of district
25 shall elect three (3) trustees and the remaining trustees

1 shall be elected at large from the remainder of the proposed
2 community college district. Should any such high school
3 district or such part of a high school district have more
4 than fifty per cent (50%) of the population of the proposed
5 district, then four (4) trustees shall be elected from such
6 high school district or such part of high school district
7 and three (3) trustees at large from the remainder of the
8 proposed community college district. If the trustees are
9 elected at large throughout the entire proposed community
10 college district, the one receiving the greatest number of
11 votes shall be elected for a term of seven (7) years, the
12 one receiving the next greatest number of votes, for a term
13 of six (6) years, the one receiving the next greatest number
14 of votes, for a term of five (5) years, the one receiving
15 the next greatest number of votes for a term of four (4)
16 years, the one receiving the next greatest number of votes
17 for a term of three (3) years, the one receiving the next
18 greatest number of votes for a term of two (2) years, and
19 the elected one receiving the least number of votes for a
20 term of one (1) year. If the trustees are elected in any
21 manner other than at large throughout the entire proposed
22 community college district, then the trustees elected shall
23 determine by lot the one who shall serve for seven (7)
24 years, the one who shall serve for six (6) years, the one
25 who shall serve for five (5) years, the one who shall serve

1 for four (4) years, the one who shall serve for three (3)
2 years, the one who shall serve for two (2) years, and the
3 one who shall serve for one (1) year. Thereafter, all
4 trustees elected shall serve for terms of ~~seven--(7)~~ three
5 (3) years each."

6 SECTION 2. THIS ACT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE UPON
7 PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 55
 2 INTRODUCED BY HIMSL, OLSON, MATHERS, BROWN,
 3 R. SMITH, THIESSEN
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 6 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, TO CHANGE THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR
 7 TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGES FROM SEVEN (7) TO THREE (3)
 8 YEARS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."
 9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 75-8107, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "75-8107. Election of trustees -- districts from which
 14 elected -- and terms of office. The regents shall provide
 15 for the election of trustees of the proposed community
 16 college district at the election held for the approval of
 17 its organization. Seven (7) trustees shall be elected at
 18 large, except that should there be in such proposed
 19 community college district one (1) or more high school
 20 districts or part of a high school district within the
 21 community college district with more than forty-three per
 22 cent (43%) and not more than fifty per cent (50%) of the
 23 total population of the proposed district, as determined by
 24 the last census, then each such district or part of district
 25 shall elect three (3) trustees and the remaining trustees

1 shall be elected at large from the remainder of the proposed
 2 community college district. Should any such high school
 3 district or such part of a high school district have more
 4 than fifty per cent (50%) of the population of the proposed
 5 district, then four (4) trustees shall be elected from such
 6 high school district or such part of high school district
 7 and three (3) trustees at large from the remainder of the
 8 proposed community college district. If the trustees are
 9 elected at large throughout the entire proposed community
 10 college district, the ~~one~~ THREE receiving the greatest
 11 number of votes shall be elected for a term of ~~seven-(7)~~
 12 THREE (3) years, the ~~one~~ TWO receiving the next greatest
 13 number of votes, for a term of ~~six-(6)~~ TWO (2) years, AND
 14 the ~~one~~ TWO receiving the next greatest number of votes, for
 15 a term of ~~five--(5)--years,--the--one--receiving--the--next~~
 16 ~~greatest--number--of--votes--for--a--term--of--four--(4)--years,--the~~
 17 ~~one--receiving--the--next--greatest--number--of--votes--for--a--term~~
 18 ~~of--three--(3)--years,--the--one--receiving--the--next--greatest~~
 19 ~~number--of--votes--for--a--term--of--two--(2)--years,--and--the--elected~~
 20 ~~one--receiving--the--least--number--of--votes--for--a--term--of~~ one
 21 (1) year. If the trustees are elected in any manner other
 22 than at large throughout the entire proposed community
 23 college district, then the trustees elected shall determine
 24 by lot the ~~one~~ THREE who shall serve for ~~seven-(7)~~ THREE (3)
 25 years, the ~~one~~ TWO who shall serve for ~~six--(6)~~ TWO (2)

1 years, AND the one TWO who shall serve for ~~five-(5)-years,~~
2 ~~the-one-who-shall-serve-for-four--(4)--years,--the--one--who~~
3 ~~shall-serve-for-three-(3)-years,--the-one-who-shall-serve-for~~
4 ~~two-(2)-years,--and-the-one-who-shall-serve-for~~ one (1) year.
5 Thereafter, all trustees elected shall serve for terms of
6 ~~seven-(7)~~ three (3) years each."

7 SECTION 2. THIS ACT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE UPON
8 PASSAGE AND APPROVAL.

-End-